Yakoyo New premises Licence applicati

Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@t
Thu 01/12/2022 11:26

Dear Sir Madam,

| am emailing you to advise that the applicant has proposed amendments to their application
to reduce the timings for licensable activities. The applicant has also stated that they no
longer require the licensable activity Late night refreshment and Live Music.

The applicant has proposed the following amendments:

1. The sale of alcohol between 12pm to 12am
2. The provision of recorded music only from 12pm to 12am

3. The opening hours of the premises will be 12pm to 12am

The applicant has also proposed the Additional conditions below:

Staff will be trained and will follow guidelines in conducting sales of alcohol.

Signs about noise reduction and zero smoking tolerance will be put up

CCTV will be in place

Security staff will be employed if needed

The applicant has also agreed the following conditions with the Trading standards team:

1. The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears
to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years
of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an HM
Forces warrant card, or a card bearing the PASS hologram.

2. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained with regards to the Challenge 25
policy and sales by proxy. This training will be documented, and training should be
refreshed at no greater than 6 monthly Intervals.
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3. The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that signage demonstrating the Challenge 25
policy as well as selling alcohol to children by proxy are placed at the entrance to the
premises as well as being displayed in all areas serving alcohol.

4. Alog shall be kept and record all instances when alcohol has been refused for the
reasons that the person(s) is, or appear to be, under 18 years of age. The log shall
record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log will be available on request by the police or an authorised
officer of Manchester City Council. The log shall be checked on a regular basis by the
Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure that it is being used by staff and each
check shall be recorded in the log.

5. The Premise Licence Holder will also ensure regular checks are made around the
inside and outside of the premises for underage persons encouraging adults to buy
alcohol for them.

Based on the amendments proposed and the conditions stated/agreed, can you please
confirm asap if this has alleviated your concerns and that your objection is now withdrawn.

Kind regards

Ashia

Premises Licensing

Growth and Development

Manchester City Council

Level 1 Town Hall Extension

Albert Square

PO Box 532

M60 2LA

Email: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk
Web: www.manchester.gov.uk/licensing

Tell us how we're doing with our online feedback form
Manchester City Council has introduced a Women's Night Time Safety Charter:

The charter | Women's Night-time Safety Charter |_Manchester City Council

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Emails sent through the internet may not be secure. They could be intercepted and read by
someone else. Please consider this before you send personal or sensitive information by email.
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From: I
Sent: 01 December 2022 10:32

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Yakoyo 282129AM2 Objections recived

Hi Ashia
Late Night refreshment will stop at
11pm

Thanks I
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From: I

Sent: 30 November 2022 17:01
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Yakoyo 282129AM?2 Obijections recived

Yes sorry

Instead of 12pm 12am

Thank you

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Wednesday, November 30, 2022, 1:20 pm, Premises Licensing
<Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Il

Please find attached 8 further representations received in response to your new premises
application.

You have also previously advised of amendments to your application in relation to the previous
objections received.

You have also previously stated the below amendments to your application:

sale of alcohol amended to the hours of 12pm to 12am
provision of recorded music only to 12 pm

opening hours amended to 12pm to 12am
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Regarding recorded Music- Did you mean to state recorded music will end at 12am?

you have also offered the additional conditions:

Staff will be trained and will follow guidelines in conducting sales of alcohol.

Signs about noise reduction will be put up

.CCTV will be in place

Security staff will be employed if needed

Once clarification is provided to the timings for recorded music, i will advise all parties of your
amendments to the application, including the conditions above and the agreed conditions with
trading standards.

Thanks

Ashia



Re: Yakoyo 282129AM2 Objections recived
D - "

Premises Licensing
To:

|
Hi I

Unfortunately i cannot provide any guidance as to what you should include however i
did notice that you stated recorded music will end at 12noon (highlighted

below), was his a typo? did you mean 12am? If yes, can you please advise all
parties.

Tue 22/11/2022 15:36

Can you also please advise if you are in agreement to the conditions proposed by
Bernard from Trading Standards

Thanks

Ashia

From:

Sent: 22 November 2022 15:28
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Yakoyo 282129AM2 Obijections recived

Hi Ashia this is what I sent to them
Should I add anything more.

Good morning,

First of all,  would like to congratulate you on showing great concern, to the area of Moston
and Charlestown Road. | 2round the area and fully understand where you
are coming from.

I - | have been able to manage both

successfully. I have been able to manage and respect residents in the area, as my aim is
always to get the community and other customers to mix together enjoy good food and
vibe.

Yakoyo Restaurant has been open for more than 6 years owned by || | | | | JJEEE who sadly
passed away early this year. The shop has been passed down to ||| GTGTcNGNGE
B Vith My experience we want to carry on the business and make a success out of it
and to inspire the younger generation that it is possible for them to take on something
challenging and hopefully find their passion.

Yakoyo is a West African restaurant, we want customers to experience a welcoming
atmosphere, good vibe, good energy, great service, great food and cocktails.
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PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:
Our application will be changed for the sales of Alcohol

e to conduct from the hours of 12 noon - 12 midnight.

Our application will be changed to RECORDED MUSIC ONLY. (Amplification system through
a sound limiting device) and to

e Stop Playing by 12 noon.
Signs will be put up about noise reduction and for people to exist the premises quietly.
Signs will be put up for Zero tolerance smoking outside the premises.
PUBLIC SAFTEY
For 6 years most of our customers park on side of the restaurant or opposite the shop.
There is a long road which is close to the car wash opposite the premises. We will
encourage customers on Parking safe and point them in the right direction.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

[ agree with you opposing to Live Music, there would be NO LIVE MUSIC, Just RECORDED
MUSIC through Speakers.

[ agree that Opening hours for sales of alcohol to 12 noon - 12 midnight

. Our Staff will be trained and will follow guidelines in conducting sales of alcohol.
.Signs about noise reduction will be put up

. CCTV will be in place

. Security staff will be employed if needed

Thank You





